

JJ Keith

FRONT END WEB DEVELOPER

(323) 404-5894
JJ@JJKEITH.NET
LOS ANGELES, CA

ACCOUNTS



github.com/jjkeith



[linkedin.com/in/jjkeith](https://www.linkedin.com/in/jjkeith)



www.jjkeith.net

ABOUT ME

I'm a front end developer with a love for clean styles, responsive design, great documentation, and learning new technologies. I've been working with HTML and CSS for eons, but in 2016 I completed a full-stack web immersive and emerged with a firm specialization in the front end.

SKILLS

- **HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript**
- **React.js, Node.js, jQuery**
- **UX, responsive design**
- Sass, Less, Foundation, Bootstrap
- MailChimp, Mandril
- npm and Node ecosystems
- Git and Github
- SCRUM, agile workflow, Kanban, Trello
- PHP5, Laravel, WordPress
- Ruby, Ruby on Rails
- socket.io, Ajax
- Angular, Express, Redux, Node.js

WORK EXPERIENCE

Gigmor. 2016 - present

Junior Engineer

- Used React, JSX/HTML, SCSS and JavaScript to create an excellent front-end experience
- Implemented and added to product designs
- Created intuitive UX flows and responsive layouts
- Built dynamic MailChimp and Mandril templates
- Re-skinned Wordpress blog and various other third-party pages in accordance with brand standards

USC, Gnomon, POPP@ARTC, others. 2006 - 2016

Adjunct Instructor and Educational Consultant

- Progressed from holding a fully funded graduate student teaching fellowship to becoming a full-time lecturer in the Writing Department at USC
- Taught high schoolers, graduate students, professionals and hobbyists how to write

Freelance. 2006 - 2016

Writer and Author

- Provided ghost writing and copy editing services for a number of clients
 - Created essays for publications ranging from *Reader's Digest* to Salon
 - Published a book of essays in two countries and as an audiobook
-

EDUCATION

General Assembly, 2016

Full-stack Web Development Immersive

USC, 2008

Master's in Professional Nonfiction Writing

U.C. Berkeley, 2000

B.A. in Biological Anthropology